
Caldwell High Schools
The first Caldwell High School was built in 1910 at the corner of S 
12 Ave. and Dearborn St. This was our Junior High.

In 1956, a new high school was built and the old building was 
renamed to Jefferson Junior 
High. Later, in 1975, a new 
Jefferson Jr. High was built on 
S. 10th Street, and the old 
building was eventually torn 
down. Today a monument in 
Sebree park marks where the 
original building once stood.

Today Caldwell High School is located at 3401 S. Indiana, Next to 
Brothers park and near the YMCA.

Notable Caldwell High 
School Graduates 

 
                                                                      
Joe Albertson: Founder of Albertson's supermarket, 

class of 1925.
 
                                                                   

Paul Revere Dick: Entrepreneur and 
founder Paul Revere and the Raiders, class 
of 1956.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=kVwEwdIIZD0&list=RDFGl5ReYunoY&index=34

Shirley Englehorn: Pro Golfer, won 1970 LPGA 
championship, class of 1958.

Mike Garman: MLB pitcher, class of 1967.
Mike was dominant in three sports at Caldwell High — football, 
basketball and baseball — but it was on a pitcher’s mound where he truly belonged.

                  
                                                              

Ray McDonald: NFL running back for Washington Redskins, 

class of 1963
                                                                        
Cody Pickett, 
NFL and 
CFL 
quarterback, 
class of 1999.
Frank 
Reberger, 
MLB pitcher, 
class of 1962.
Steve 
Symms, 
former U.S. 
Senator, 
class of 1956.
Randy 
Trautman, 
College 
Football Hall 
of Fame 
inductee, 
CFL 
defensive 
lineman, 
class of 1978.

 
Today Caldwell High 
School is located at 
3401 S. Indiana, Next 
to Brothers park and 
near the YMCA. 

 

14,219 was Caldwell’s 
population in 1970. 
Today it is over 
60,000.



In the spring of 1967, then 17 years old, Mike was a lock to become the first player from Idaho selected in the 
first round. As it happened, the Boston Red Sox picked Garman with the third overall selection.
Forty-four years later, Garman remains the highest drafted player from Idaho and one of seven players with 
Idaho ties to be selected in the first round.
He was called up to the Red Sox and made his major league début on Sept. 22, 1969 against the New York 

Yankees at Boston’s Fenway Park.
“Standing out there for the National Anthem, if there would have been a hole I 
could have jumped into, I would have right then,” 
Garman said. “It’s really one of those things that 
you’ve thought about your whole life.”
The then-19-year-old struck out six, walked six 
and held the rival Yankees to three runs on five 
hits. He also went 1-for-3 at the plate as Boston 
won 4-3 to give Garman his first big league win.
He played for the Boston Red Sox (1969-1973), St. 
Louis Cardinals (1974-1975), Chicago Cubs (1976), 
Los Angeles Dodgers (1977-1978) and Montreal 
Expos (1978).
His best season was 1975 with the Cardinals, when 
he posted a .273 ERA and 10 saves in 79 innings 
pitching out of the bullpen.
He pitched in a World Series with the Dodgers in 1977.

Ray McDonald: NFL running back for 
Washington Redskins, class of 1963.

Jim Johnston, NFL running back and end, class of 1935. 

Dean McAdams, NFL player.



Cody Pickett, NFL and CFL quarterback, class of 1999.

Frank Reberger, MLB pitcher, class of 1962.

Steve Symms, former U.S. Senator, class of 
1956.

Randy Trautman, 
College Football Hall of 
Fame inductee, CFL 
defensive lineman, 
class of 1978.



How much do you know about Caldwell Idaho?
In 1970 Caldwell’s population was 14,219, 46,237 in 2010 and over 51,000 today. The average income in 
Caldwell is $41,368, with the average age is 29.7 while the average home is around $224,000 in 2021.

Early History of Caldwell
Taken from a speech made by Sam S Foote sometime around 1940-1952? (Note: some of the names may be 
misspelled. Some added wording was added to this speech to make Caldwell’s History more complete.)

It is hard to talk about the early history of Caldwell without going into a few things that happened before the 
founding of Caldwell. Boise Valley began with people coming from the Eastern United States in 1863 as the 
Indians had kept people out especially after the Ward massacre of 1854. During the Civil War, the discovery 
of gold in Idaho’s mountains brought many new settlers into the area. Many never made it to the gold fields 
but settled in the area to build businesses, create farms and ranches, and run ferries and freight lines. Boise 
was laid out in 1863 and Middletown 1865, both in Boise County. Later it was changed to Ada County and in 
1890 Canyon County was formed from Ada County.

The Boise River was first known as the John Reed River, as John Reed and his party were killed by Indians. 
In 1834 the Hudson Bay Company sta rted the first Fort at the mouth of the Boise River and the Fort in Boise 
was formed in 1863 to subdue the Indians so others could now settle the Boise Valley.

Early Pioneers in the Valley: Reverend Morrow in 1869 -- Monte Quinn, a Middleton Merchant who later 
moved to Caldwell -- George Reed -- Frank T. Gilbert, west of Caldwell -- Dr. Junius Wright in 1864 -- Perry 
Mundy in 1865, started first ferry over Boise River – and Michael Jenkins, first lived in Middleton and then 
Caldwell.

Caldwell's inception largely occurred as a result of the William Curtis party and 3 McKenzie brothers passing 
through Boise Valley in 1862. Mr. Curtis and his mule were drowned in the lower Boise River while crossing 
ahead of the party. His wife, Emma, two daughters, on one son proceeded into Baker County Oregon. In 
1865 Robert McKenzie and Emma Curtis were married and moved back to the point on the north side of The 
Boise River, near where the present Curtis Park is now located. Her brother Ed Curtis filed for land just west 
of the McKenzie property.

The construction of the Oregon Short Line Railroad, which connected Wyoming to Oregon through Idaho 
under Robert E. Strahorn came to the Boise River Valley in 1883 to select a route for the railroad. Strahorn 

rejected the grade into Boise City as too steep, 
therefore choosing a site 30 miles to the west. He 
drove a stake into an alkali flat of sagebrush close to 
an area called Hamburg. Hamburg was named after 
Jake Ham who established a blacksmith shop there. 
Later Hamburg as a city was ignored and the area 
became known as Bugtown. The City of Caldwell 
was platted by Strahorn who ignored compass and 
sectional lines. Later, Caldwell was named after one 
of Strahorn's business partners, Alexander 
Caldwell, a former Senator from Kansas. The 
government had given land where Caldwell now 
stands, which may have helped Strahorn’s decision. 

1887



The Oregon Short Line was later called the Oregon Slow Line by many.

Robert Strahorn’s wife, Carrie Adell Strahorn, was not 
enamored with the choice for Caldwell’s location when she 
first saw it in 1882. She described it as “…a place deserted 
by God himself, and not intended for man to meddle with.” 
As part of showing their investment in the new Caldwell 
townsite, the Strahorns moved here and established their 
new home, called Sunnyside Ranch. It was located on 
present-day Fillmore Street (with the back door facing what 
is now Caldwell Memorial Park). People were entertained 
and encouraged to move to Caldwell as it became the town’s 
model home. Carrie Strahorn worked on “planting” the 
seeds of Caldwell’s first religious, cultural, and social 
institutions while her husband directed 500 trees to be 
planted in the area to attract business and people to settle 
here.

Prominent Early Caldwell men:

Howard Sebree -- Henry K. Hartley, 1864, his son Charles was only one year old at this time but later was a 
heavy land owner near Caldwell -- Robert Strahorn -- Monte Quinn -- Pat Fahy and brother, merchants and 
later owned a saloon -- Dan Brown, saloon – and Dr. Junius Wright, founded the Greenland Drug store.

An early small school was started, but the first permanent school was the Lincoln school. Mr. J. Walter 
Johnson was one of the early principals of Lincoln School.

The Idaho and Oregon Land Improvement Company platted Caldwell in August 1883. The company started 
persuading settlers and businessmen to move to the area. Caldwell had 600 residents living in 150 dwellings, 
40 businesses in operation, one school, a telephone exchange, eleven saloons, two newspapers, and a private 
water pump four months later. Another two months passed and several churches established, social 
activities including an amateur theatrical group, a skating rink, and the Caldwell Silver Cornet Band joined 
Caldwell. In 1884 the first circus drew around 7,000 people from the surrounding area.

Early Firms were: Caldwell Tribune, 1883 
-- Caldwell Record, 1892, later called the 
Caldwell news in 1890 -- Gem State 
Rural, 1894 by A.E. Gipson -- Monte 
Quinn Grocery -- Coffin Implement Co. -- 
The Moralist, later called the Blab in 1905 
by D.J. Shorb -- T.K. Little, Clothing -- 
Oakes Brothers, Ralph and George -- 
Henry Blatchley, Drug store -- Doan Hay, 
grocery -- Swain Beatty, Barber -- Mike 
Deyers -- Riley Cox -- D.D. Campbell, 
Livery Stable -- Pete Engel, Livery Stable 
-- A Steunenberg, Founded IOOF Lodge 
in 1894 -- Dr. Lee, 1883 -- Dr. Froman, 
1864 -- Dr. A. F. Isham, long time in 



IOOF Lodge -- Frank Steunenberg, teacher, accountant, and later Governor of Idaho -- and John T. 
Morrison, Attorney and later Governor.

Dr. W. J. Boone in early 1880s, was Minister for several 
years in Caldwell and surrounding area making several 
travels each Sunday. In 1891 Dr. Boone started the College 
of Idaho, with considerable opposition from the heads of his 
church in the East. But he was determined to make it a 
success. First it was on the North side of town and around 
1910 it was moved to the South side of town. This caused a 
big stir as the better homes began to move with the College 
out to Cleveland Blvd. The C of I is the oldest institution of 
higher learning in Idaho.

Julia V. Finney, H. H. Hayman, Monte Quinn, Mrs. 
Henry Blatchley, Mr. Strahorn, and Frank 
Steunenberg were all helpers in getting the College 
going.

Banks:

First National, Howard Sebree -- Western National, I.S. Dille -- 
Commercial State, Ed Plowhead -– and American National, Mr. 
Simpson.

Dr. Junius Wright and Mose Fowler built the Methodist Ditch 
from the Canyon in the 1890s. Caldwell and Canyon County 
worked well together since they both started at the same time.

Several businesses burned down in the fire of 1888, so bricks 
became the new building blocks of downtown Caldwell. A 
French 
Renaissance 

style hotel was built and named the Saratoga Hotel. Then 
in 1884 the Pacific Hotel and then the Hotel Calvert in 
1890 were built. 

Idaho was admitted to statehood in 1890, and Canyon 
County was formed from Ada County on November 19, 
1892 signed by Governor Norman H. Willey.

First appointed Commissioners were:

Monty B. Glinn, Caldwell -- J.H. Richards, Payette -- 
George W. Paul, Parma -- Howard Sebree, Treasurer -– 
and Michael R. Jenkins, Probate Judge.

The first meeting of the commissioners was in the Reed & Dorman building on Main street. Settlement with 
Ada County over the tax situation was a big problem. Gov. W.J. McConnell appointed E.W. Johnson as an 

Caldwell Freight LineCaldwell Freight Line



arbitrator.

Canyon County seat election was held on November 6th, 1894. Votes were Caldwell 727, Payette 599, 
Middleton 92, and Emmett 1. Nampa sided with Caldwell. Middleton sent men to find out what Payette was 
doing on election day. After these men found out what Payette was planning, they called Middleton and told 
them to switch to Caldwell.

Lots 23 and 24 of block 62, Original to Caldwell, were given for a Jail building on March 2, 1893. The balance 
of the block was purchased for a Court House for $1.00 and it was completed the same year.

The present court house was built in 1906 (remember 
this speech was give in the 1940-1950s) and the entire 
County population in 1906 was 7,500, which included 
Washington, Gem Counties, as well as the present 
Canyon County. The cost of the court house at that 
time was $58,000 while the furnishings were extra. 
The top dome and Clock were later donated by the 
citizens of Caldwell. The Pacific Hotel was just next to 
the track on North Kimball and the Laundry was across 
the track from the depot.

Businessmen: G.H. Van Wyngarden, Contractor -- 
Frank Kipp, Brick Kiln -– W.H. Schench, Civil Engineer -– and “Crazy” Parker as he was generally known, 
collected the garbage around the stores and homes. He was called this because he talked to himself all the 
time. When questioned why he talked to himself, he stated he did not know anyone smarter to talk to, 
however he was very clever when dealing with anyone.

Doctors Dr. Froman, Dr. Junius Wright, and Dr. Lee all were in Idaho but moved to Caldwell in 1883. Later, 
other doctors also moved to Caldwell, Dr. Isham, 1883, Dr. W.E. Maxey, 1887 and his son Dr. Ed Maxey in 

1897. Dr. Ed Maxey arrived at 4 PM and at 8 
PM was sent by his father to Middleton to 
deliver a new baby. (The speaker Sam S. 
Foote)

In 1899 my father S.S. Foote Sr. moved his 
flower mill from Middleton to Caldwell, the 
same was burned down in June of 1905. The 
Flour mill was called Joy Flour after Sam’s 
daughter. The flour was great but the flour 
bags seemed to be more valuable and sought 
after by women. 

William McKenzie and Anna Gilgan were 
married in Boise in 1900 and Governor 
Frank Steunenberg was best man.



The present Caldwell Park, was then Frost’s pasture (across from the now Golf Course), and across Kimball 
was the first Fair Grounds (now the national guard building). The second fair grounds are now across from 
the College of Idaho and in 1908 President Howard Taft spoke and shuck hands with hundreds of people at 
the fair.

Lincoln school was built out of brick in 1887. Caldwell’s population grew so Van Buren Schools was built in 
1904 followed by Washington School in 1906.

The Oregon Short Line Railroad became part of the larger Union Pacific Railroad network and in 1906 the 
Caldwell freight and passenger depot were constructed. 

Frank Steunenberg, Idaho’s governor from 1897 through 1900, was murdered after leaving his home office 
in Caldwell. In 1905, Harry Orchard fixed a bomb to a gate at the Steunenberg residence at the southeast 
corner of Dearborn and 16th streets. When Steunenberg opened the gate, the bomb exploded and killed him. 
Orchard, a member of the Western Federation of Miners, confessed and went to prison for life.

Other Prominent Men in Caldwell:

Ross Madden -- J.H. Lowell, Lake Lowell Project -- Ed L. Bryan, Long time District Judge -- John C. Rice, 



Districk Judge and Supreme 
Court Judge -- Frank Mumford, 
Canyon Abstract -- Henry Zeh, 
Canyon Abstract -- William A. 
Stone, Attorney -- John T. 
Morrison, Attorney -- Walter and 
Henry Griffiths, Attorneys -- 
Thomas Buckner, District Judge -
- Turners, Horse Market -- Ross 
and John Smeed, Livestock. 
Later John developed the largest 
livestock auction in southern 
Idaho. J.H. Gipson The Caxton 
Printers, early in 1900 and became known Nationally for Book binding and printing. Dr. Lawrence Gipson, 
early Rhodes scholar -- Ralph and William Cowden, Implement Dealers -- W.H. Redway, Grocery -- Baker & 
Harris, Grocery, Later Hay & Boone -- John Bardsley, Implement -- Maxey & Schnabel, Hardware -- H.R. 
Clever Lumber yard -- Botkin-Blake, Drug, later Botkion-Harmon -- Rev. B.W. Rice, Marrying preacher, with 
a stairway up on Canyon Hill.

There were many people close to Caldwell that were instrumental to the building of Caldwell such as: The 
families of Paynter, Gales, Vassar, Rev. Clemens, Robert White, and Charles Madden.

The Boise Interurban provided electric streetcar service to valley towns including Boise, Nampa, and 
Caldwell for several years during the early 1890’s. One of Caldwell’s greatest growth of approximately 5,000 
occurred between 1905 and 1908.

Caldwell Night Rodeo - Audie MurphyCaldwell Night Rodeo - Audie Murphy

Caxton Printers

Caxton Printers

City HallCity Hall



Commercial associations sprung up in Caldwell. The first ones were the Board of Trade in the 1880’s 
followed by the Caldwell Commercial Club in 1903. Associations like the Masons, Eagles, Elks, Kiwanis, 
Women’s Forward Club, and Harmony Club started up to work on many concerns which included city 
beautification, a permanent library building, creation of parks, cultural and social activities, and increased 
recreational and educational opportunities for children.

Agriculture started up in Caldwell on Canyon Hill 
and along the interurban railroad stubs to Wilder 
and Lake Lowell produced small orchards. Caldwell 
had an apple logo on the city’s business letterhead 
and was known as the “home of the perfect 
Johnathan Apple.”

[Did you recognize some of the names? Perhaps you 
had a relative who helped established Caldwell?]

Sometime in 2024 I will get the time to add another 
speech about Caldwell given by Betz (Corn/Purcell) 
Montgomery. It will be in History Part 6.

The Liberty Bell Visits CaldwellThe Liberty Bell Visits Caldwell

Potato Harvest in CaldwellPotato Harvest in Caldwell

1915 Caldwell Football Team1915 Caldwell Football Team 
The Dog Was the SnapperThe Dog Was the Snapper


